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BY SGT

- . - Q

You meWim? . ‘

No, I was with hm all the way .and nobody got. in .

us
MELENDRES

. Through the kitchen?
. A . No, through the pantry doors. .? -• '. / •

/ - Q • Through the pantry door’s;? ■
' A ' .Xnto'wbhVis the kichhen more or'loss, ’.the start of 

the kichhen right by the ice machines-just where I stareed ” 

to walk by the ice machines’which wore at the end of the table 

where these people’were standing, and'this guy, hie was wearing

at

BY

the time^ he had a blue jacket on, powder blue* 

set. pachett: ' ■

Q

■ A

Light‘blue?// ; "

Light blue, and a white..shirt 'and hie had blue pants

and I believe they had black checks/XJm not sure. ’ ■

Q Would you describe the pants as light'or dark?, .
, A Light blue, Ight blue, pants* . ' :

light or 

’ A

A'

If you looked at the pants would.you say they were 

dark? • ■

Light

• AH right* .

■ And he was sitting there — he was in kind of-in a

fumy position, because he was .kind of down ^.2.k<o 18 ho wee 

trying to protect himself from something* ■/;;•.;■ ‘ : 

■ Q Siting where? ' /-V .’ ■" ' < v

A "He wOW sitting^ he was like in a cr°uch
2 BY SGT
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A He wao<Jt' sitting, he .was like in a crouch
SGT. MELENDRES:

Crouched? .

A

SGT

Q

A

with, I

He was standing, but- crouched

PACHETT:

Kennedy its waling towards him?

Walking towards 'him/ 'Well, hie

guess it was the dishwasher., and

hand, the same waiter tha was tamg to

across from me at the
BY MR

Q

A

BY SGT

stopped to shake hand

then. Matin shook his

me.' He was directly '

HOWARD : ' ■

/ • Is thafMatin Polotsky (phonetic)?.
Yes sir, and he was directly across foom me.

PACHETTr. • ■

Now at this particular moment are there'still two '
people between you and the Senator); '

, A ■ No, at this time there are *-
man who

A-

A

Mr. '.Kennedy, the young

'got shot, the boy,-and there was no one in front of 

’ You were-on Mr. Kennedy's left side or right) ,

Right side near the ice machines. ■ . •
And who was.next to you to your lefts) -

. on, a crowd of people, “There was a green barrier

with,-you know, .those.plastic,-'leaves., and it was on a wlhlte

thing we use as.screens
Okay

me

A There was,that and there-was some people, and I



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

’ 8

9 .

10

11

■ 12

. 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

• 25

26

don’t know how many people, but they — as I was getting 

squeezed closer and closer to the ice machines because the
crowd was pushing in on.him and

as he could, and then this guy,

and•shake his hand cause he had

'his one hand down

A’ -Yes,, like if he trie

tried to shake as many hands

thought he was going to go

hand down like

’the other hand

to push the people

his hand, Ike if he had-a sore hand of something*

he kind of

toes

thi

covering !'?
away from

and then
swung around and he went up on Ms — like on his 

and hie stuck over with th©, gun and he shot, you

know, and the first shot I don’t know where it went* but I
know 1t was either his second or third one that hit Mr. Kenned

and after that I had blood 11 over my f from where it Mt

Ms head, because my glasses — 
over my- face ^ he's the only on

Matin saw the blood

that, could vouch for that

because he wa directly with me, -looking straight at me.' And 

the other mm, who-was behind Mr.. Kennedy,, all,I remember is 

hie was the last man they took out of the hotel. , I believe he

ihot in the head. I’m not sure, but he.fell in my arms.

The other man?

A

He

a

fell

■ The other man fell in my.arms and the'boy was next. 

after Mr. Ucker (phonetic), grabbed the gun — which is

captain there

Excuse me, who grabbed the gun?

A Mr. Carl Ucker..

Q ' .Who is Mr. .Ccr! Ucker?

Form LDB (58$>$)
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BY MR HOWARD

BY

Q

A

' . Ucker?

Ucker, U-c-k-e-Y or something

SGT.. PACHW

It sounds,like Uckes

: A

fellow

Im not sure, X.m sorry. 

Let's take a moment now,

who you saw with the gun in

and we will talk about -the

his hand. • '

First 01 all, what'nationality? / Hoiw would’you '

describe this man? ' ■.

Latin?

A

possibly

A

A

A

A

■ A Latin, a man about , , ■ ? ■

■ Excuse me, what is the youngest’this person cwld

be?

The youngest?

; Yes,: in your'opinion? .' ■

' Maybe 23. .
' He would have to be'' at least 23? \ 

At least; something like that. • - •

• Wat's the oldest he could possibly

I don’t think older than 28. , ' : 

Somewhere between' 23’and 28. About

this person be?

be;? :

how tall .would •

iRrm 629 (R34)
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Horm^^^

A

A- '

• ■ Q

. A

A.'

A ‘

pounds,

■ A

Approximately, 1 guess, 5'4".
How tan are you?

5'10", I’m not sure. " ;
So he appeared to be somewhat shorter don y°u?

Yes, he was than I.was

And how would you describe, his build? .

He was slender

Slender?
1Slender build. He must not-have weighed over 120

f don’t think'he could have.

■ How about har?

' Dark brown or black, but it was wavy*'.

• Wavy?

ordinary

A

■ Wavy, yes. It looked wavy^at.the time.
Did this man have sideburns? '

..I didn’t notice, xm sorry. . ; •

1 Did'his hair look short ‘or long or'was it just; an

hairout? . - - j ’ ■
It looked like an ordinary Latin — tne way they

wear their har.-
WeH, how do the ordinary Latins wear their hair?

A ' Kind of back a little guess because I really didn^

take notice of his hair. ' AH I could see wss the gun, you 

know, and he had a stupid smie on his Taco at th® time.­

' ‘ Q Do you think you could recognize- this man 1f you

ever'saw him again?
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2

3

4 he

A'

A

Yes, demitely

Is there any question in your mind?

No, none at all, because I’ll never forget the way

looked at me
5

6

Q AH right. : h . : . -

A : ' Do you want to know where h.e was'standing? ;

7 BY SGT

8 No, we*H get to that before we finish. Give us a

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

description of how he was dressed, as best
■ A . • When I saw him first there was- a

I dont know if you .need

saw

BY SGT PACHETT

wearing*.

as you can
girl behind ‘ him' too

.- There were _two people that I

,Excuse me-one moment take first what heis

. A Okay?
Does he have' on a jacket?. -17

16

. 18- ' A

19 ■ Q-

20 ■ A

21 Q

' -. 22 ' A

• • : 23 : . Q

' . 24 • . A

25 .Q

■ ; 26 A

Form 623 (5323)

He had a blue jacket on
this a sport coat;?

A sport coat. ' : •• •• ‘
This has no zipper, 10 has buttons?

• Buttons

Like a suit coat,, only-a sport coat?.'

Right*

And what color is this?

Blue, powder blue. ,
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them

Of

A
Q

A

A

A

1 V ■' - ’ 
Powder blue?

Yes
Quite light?
Quite light

His sjhrt'that he was iwar-ing

As far as I.could tell it was lghti'
Was he wearing a tie?

No, sr. .
No tie. How about the trousers?

They were blue, possibly with fine black

I’m not sure of that, but they were a light

AL! right, did you see his shoes?

A- .
• Q

■ A

hand?

A .

A

checks on

blue

No sir, I did not

' Did
No,

Ml

Yes

you see any jewelry.on his. hands?

I didn»t/X’m sorry &

right. Now you say you saw a gun in

sir, I did. '

. What was the color of this gun?

this ^n?s

It looked like black,, not black, but blue *» w^'t is

it they

guns at

an

A

. Q'

call it real -dark blue*- ■

AH right, that’s sufficient.; Are you‘faMliir with

Yes sir, I am

Do you know the diferrince between a revolver and

automatic?-

■ .t I



an automatic is
reeinem^e^rlike a

is?

' A : Yes.«

look

lice

this"than

of a

point pen
what you saw?Tht’s

That'sA

'Do*you recall which hand'this gun was in,

I think it wasA

stretch

see, in

Uh hum.

A

tried to put their hands upeverybody
When you first saw this man you say that hie was

slightly bent over?

• • A ’

sick

tould you wee his'entire body?

ball point pen or perhaps a little longer?

the right because when

the police have, you know, it couldn’t have been

w.tet I saw from my position.

Yeah, I though he was sick. I -thought somebody was

And I didn't take notice. I- treed to, you know

, All right, now this particular'type of gun,

Q By "longer than’this" you are referring to the length

A' A UttU longer, maybe one inch longer than a' ball-

45, that's the only kind of gun I can 

AH right, do you know what a clip

■ The only'difiemic<a I know is thatA

did

revolver?

longer

; if any?

hie had to

like an automatic? • ’ h ■. . '

A- No, it looked Ike a revolver, a'snub-nosed

^*> it looked as though it was this hand, because” you

all the bouncing around, all I could see was the gun.
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P A No, hie was"-- he looked as though hie was crouched*

• Q ■ Were, there people in front of him? .

A Yes, two grown -* two big men ^- in front of him.

I donJt know who they were* • ■ ■ - ■

' . Q ■ Yet you describe the man. when there are two big men 

in font of him, how do you do this? •
A • Because he had to step, well he did, he pushed with 

this hand. You see, when he had to step over — 
■ ■ •" Q Prior to this, when you say you saw him slightly

bent over — ■ . . '
' A ■ Yes, yes, he-was up on the brays? Ke was up on ’tie 

tray stand. P; \ x '

Q ' He was up on the tray stand? . ; "

A Yes, he was up looking, you-know, and he was looking

around .and this was when we first came in. ; P ' 
" ? Q - Excuse me, .how :talVls a tray stand, as tall as a 

table?- ■ ' ■ r . ' ■ ;. . ■ ' ; ’

' ■ A No. no, the trays were piled up, but maybe four 

inches off the ground and ,he stood on this.. ' ■ ' ■ - <
Q ’ And- you could see’him at that time? ' •

’ A ' Yes, you could see him good. He was the only one 

that was standing up on that side. ; ,
' ■ Q Then there was no one else on that- side, is that. ■

rgght? ■ ’ • pPp . k : - ; ; <

? • A ' No, there wass’t. . ‘ ‘"PP'P- • ■ /

’ Q ’ And then as the Senator walked towards this man, 
somebody got in front of him?; ’ " ■ 1 ■

Form625 (5-3-4)
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\ A Yes, thole,''you know, the people aW ming3.es in thi 

one area and he pushed his way,through* The only reason that 

he was noticeable was because there was.this good, looking, .

girl in

A

Q

. A
because

the crowd there

V-
A11 .right, was the girl,with him?

It looked as though..

Whit makes you say that? • . ,. 

Well,- she’was following him. ; 
Where did. she foUow him foom? •"

From -^ ng behind, the tray stand
she was up next to him. on — behind, and she was

holding on to the other end off Gray table and she -

it looked like as if she was almost holding him. .
Q '/.Did you see him.get. off the straight stand

A Yes, Idid? ‘ J :

a

. A

• A

And then he walked towards the Senator? .

Yes/

This girl, ^“'

. She- stayed there*

' At the tray stand?

Right., ■

good looking so I 

■ q Whit is

I glanced oven once in a wM-le. Sha was 

looked at Z’or. ; . • '

it i.n your mind that makes you think they

were together, the fact !t’hat they were standing together?
■ .A No, no, he turned when he was on the tray stand once* 

and he had the same stupid smile on, you know, and then he kind

Form 633 (R-34
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of turned and said someehing, I don*t knew W^at he said

BY MR. HOWARD

. . A

You did see him speak to hex*?;.

He turned as

said' anything
Q Did she move

. A •

. Q

Senator?.

No, she just

But .in other

■ A ; • Yes. He was

though'he did say something, whether he

her mouth like she was speaking to him?

words, was looking towards, .say, the

holding on up here and ther
another pole behind him where she was holding on'and he 

turned like’ this, as though to say soim thing, and whether hi

lips moved or

■ - A '

that had

A

walking

■ A

she was

say she

' A .

And

She

And

been

not I. couidnt see that.

it was after he turned and she sMled?-.

smiled
wouod it seem, to you ..that, she sm.led at something 

said? - . •

Yeah, or
Or that she was smiling because the Senator was

towards her? ■ , .
No, when she first;. enteredOshe looked as though 

sick also.' ’. . ’ ‘

AU

was?

No

She

right, ths girl, what nationality would you

Any' idea at all?

all I know is she was white

was white; Caucasian?
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m»mGJ3<5»H;i

Yes, a

W^t is

**;
Sucasian S^2-*' ' -
the youngest.this girl cortU be? '

■ 21, 20, 21:
• At least 20 or 21? '

Yes. ' '
' ?Would you have no question about serving her a drink

in a bar*?

in

A

Q

A

A

A

the'

ground

On no, no'..
She was

Yes

Whit is

X don’t

the oldest

know’.

All right, how tall

you think.'she was? •

y.

this

I really couldn't determine, because I only saw her

dining room.' .I never .saw her standing on the

' Q 'in relation to the feioow who was-standing on the 
tray t^hinig that we discussed,' that was four inches above the 
ground, where was her head in' relation to', his body; were they

about the
A

A

• A '

know how

same' height at that time or — ' - 

You could say approximately.' J ’ . - 
Well, when they turned to talk to her ** '

They were almost eye level* ; • 

They were almost eye level at that time? • 

But, you see, with the tray stand you would never 
its balanced. ■ I don’t know whether one end was
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Form EXP one.

A

A

• A

A

■ ■ A '

So, you couldn't really 

■ You can't really judge, no.

How about her build, could you see it? •
, Oh yeah.. -

"Oh yeah," what does that mean? ■
Very shapely. . .. , .- "

1 She wasn't’skinny, she wasn't fat?■

black or

No...

Whit was this-girl wearing?

' She had a white dress with — it looked Ike either
dark violet polka dots on

etic) like cooiar. ' . ?.

. . Q A what kind of collar?

■ A

what they
BY MR.

A

A thing that goes around

call it

HOWARD

it and kind of a bively (phon

.1e 'that. . I don't know

Pretty greasy looknng?- ■ . ;
. You could go- out *— you couldn't go to

Grove with it, you know^b.ujt. it was a-nice dress
in, a nice dress'.
BY SGT. PACHETT: ' . - : :

‘ ■ Q ' How about this girl's hair, what color

' A Brown I would say, a brunette. ■

Your hair is brown?

the Coconut

to dress up

was it?.
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A. .

Q

A •

SGT

A

don *t

BY SGT

' A

Yes. -
Lighter or darker than yours?

A little darker than mine.
■ Was it long or short or what?

' I would say about to here, not much longer 

’Just above the shoulders? ■ ' ' '

' Just above the shoulders kind of

To her neck:?

Yes, about the neck,,maybe' just a little longer.

know.-

PACHETT

Was

One

. Q Did
recall?

A Not

saw on

\ A'

A

it straight or curly?

sidle was a litHe puffed up a
you see anyone else with. this

little

girl, that you

that I recaH. ’’Those were the only two people I

■ the tray stand. . • v . . . ■: '
AH’iSight, did you see this girl after the shooting?

No, I was too busy trying to see what I could do. .
Do you recall seeing her during the shootings?' .

■ ■ No, I just saw the girl and I forget about her. and

everything else but th® gun. _ ■ ’
Q ‘ Did you hear any -comment or any statement made? Wha 

do you recall hearing at the time of .the shooting, anything?, 

Anybody holler somethin?? • ' ’ ' ' . . ; •

iorm@ (R34)



1

2

V A ■ No, albft'remember its one person’ jOt a split . 

second before the gun went off, "Grab him," and that was it

3 You heard somebody say, "Grab 'aim?"

■ 4

5

6

- 7

A

A

guy, I

' Yes.
Did you see anybody grab-this person. ■
Yes, Mr. Rafer Johnson and the other big Colored

don’t know his-name, that-had a beard.
8 Do you know Rafer Johnson?

9. A- Yes, he used to be on TV, a sportscaster ' I've seen

10 him on IV

11 ' And you observed Rafer Johnson grab this man?

• 12

13

14

15

16

17

■ 18

19

20

21

22

: 23

24

A

ribs but

’ ’ A

but all

har’d to

guy got
heater

Evidently., yeah, .thought he was going to break his

he evidently -pushed' or grabbed him
’ In a bear hug?

. He looked as though, he gabbed him bear hug like

the
see

him

We

people:Jumping on top of this one man, .it was very 
what happened exactly, Wen -that o^er big Colored 

and I could have ~~ I know he put him against the 
have — its a long — it’looks like a stainless

steel cabinet that we heat all the plates in

• Uh hum* ’

’ A . And he pushed his stomach-right into that

BY SGT. MELENDRES

• • Q The plate heater?
25 ■ . A- The plate heten, right.- It’s, weH,.

: 26

FormEIS (R-3-4
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1 BY SGT. PACHBTTr

2.

3 did the
4

5 . I
6

7

. A

heal’d

So this man

shooting?
'Yes, he had

four distinct

its facing the back of the fellow that .

him first, but by that time he had shot

shots
Let me ask you th! Is there any doubt In your

mind that the feHow that you pushed over, this plate

8 heater was the same person thafr-you saw wiW the gun in his

9 hand?
10

11

A '• There was no doubt about-16; 'because he

still had the gun in his. hand..
12 He did?
13 A Yes
14 As far as the shoo ting was concerned, ’now many shots
15 did you
16 • A

hear, do you.recall? - '

?I saw the first two go"off. I saw them actually

17 ■ You saw' the flash?

18

19

: 20

21

; 22

23

24

25

26

A The fash, I saw the powder

two

had

. why

the

go off and after the second one x

burn and I saw those 
coulcrnt see because I

blood all over my face. And I didn*t get it a-l over me, 

I didh*t get it Hl over me but I got all smashed up .when ; 

guy fell on me, when he fell down right on top of my

hands, and the otaer boy, .I tried to grab him when he fell. • 

When he got shot it was in the leg or some place. ' ■ .

BY MR. MURPJHT:- ; ; ; . - . . ■

Q Right after the shooting when Rafer Johnson; if it

5

5 .

Haw 625 (R.24)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7-

8

9

. 10

11

12

13.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

. 23

24

25

26

, For>mftDS<'R-3-43!

,<y

was.

A

Q

man ~-~
. A

• A-.

• A

Did you

A.

Yes
that grabbed this feioow, and this other Colored

■ Yes
— did -the feioow who did the shooting say anything?
- didn’t hear over the yells and the other people

You don't recall?

>- wasn’t on ‘that side of the room..

Do you recall, who

see anyone take the
Old not see the

took the gun from-this feioow? •

gun? . . . .

gun being removed foom his hands

There were too many things', going on

A

hand *

A • •

The last time you saw'thi.3 feUow ~~ \ .

He had'the gun! still clasped in hi.s hand.- .

, And that's the same 'fellow that had the gun in his

when he shot Mr. Kennedy*'

Can you identify him if you

. ’ A ’ ■ Yes sir, I can

BY.SGT. PACHETT:

• : A '

this man?

him again?. '

Is there any doubt an your mind?

No sir, there isn't,- . . .

About how long a period of tmae were you looking at

T.
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A From the'time when he was .on-: the tray'stand? • 

From the time that he first caught, your eye.

' A ' Well, approximately. , less than half

bout a half a minute or 30 seconds, because it couldn't have

been longer than that

BY SGT

A

MELENDESS: * ; . ' _ • ' ' ; . ' ■

This Hl happened split seconds? ' , ' ■ ■ ■ '

It all'happened so fast that you couldn't do anythin

Everybody saw the gun in plain sight and 'everybody I guess was 

kind of/you know, dumbfoundedrthey didnitt. know what to do.
BY SGT. PACI-ETT: ' '

Okay Vince, I think that will pretty weH cover It 

• (Discussion off the record) ' - •
BY SGT. PACHETT

Okay, just to sum this .up* what's the first thought
that comes in your Mnd a as the appearance of this man

that had

the

A

the
In

To

thing

A

A .

gun? Wh^s the
refeeence to Which?

t .thing that you recall?

anything, the picture that's in your mind.

that sticks out?
.The stupid smile he had on his face 

Smile on his face? ‘

It was kind of like an envious smile, like ah, you

know, villainuus -- I don't know how.to describe it

Q AH. right, lets go back to one other point. The

first time you said you saw him you said he.was bent over a

FoiimEfSS (R-MJ 4
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little bit? .. • . • / ..................... • ' • ' “

. A- :‘“Right, he was holding onto the tray stand wita his .

hand and he had it down and was at that time cramped,- thac’s wh

I thought he was hurt. ; ; \ ~
. Q ■ Was there anything on’the.am or the ha’d or the

clothings?

A

Q

A

iy

Not at this time, no.. ■
,Nothing on his arm?

Nothing on his arm. . , - , ' ‘
■ How about-the other hand that was fairly dose to

his stomach?

A ■

Q

A

•- ■ ■ A

BY SGT

I didn’t you couldn’t see it. / " . ■ ‘ ’

> You ’couldn’t see anything? • •■ 7 •

It was like he' had it insdde his ,shirt or somecnxng

■ You couldn’t see it? ;

I really couldn’t, see it 

Cooldnlt see a thing. ‘

MEBENDRES

■ Q How about this man that you mentioned that shook 

hands with Mr. Kennedy Jockoloski you say, Jockoloski?

' A ' * No, Polotsky* \

BY

BY

SGT. PACHETT: -

’ CT Matin Polotsky
SGT. MELENDRES:

Q Did he see anything? Was he" there' with you when the

shooting took place? .

Form: 623 R-MJ
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A He was there'but he didn't see” it because he had'

just turned away

BY SGT PACHETT:

me,

ano

And

You talked.to Matin about this?

A Oh* Matin was the one that 

"Vinny* you’re hurt’," and he - saw 

he came running.over to me and he

came over. He yelled at

the blood all ove
said, "You all right?

I said, "YeOh," and* you know, I-started bawling I.was

upset, •

A ■

. A

Wdl, how do you know’ that he didn’t see it?-

He. .said he didn’t.-'
He told-you that?
Because wechad almost an hour until the dock

I

Foim.613WJ '

V:
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nformants<Name

V
FILE #

Business Address & Phone:

AMBASSORDOR HOTEL (Exec. Stewart)
esidence & Phone
58 S. Ardmore #602 No phone
nvestigator Receivnn^jrnfo:■ ■ Date & Time Received:
aCchett/Mac Arthur/Colliss
INFORMATION: . '

6-17-68_530pm

nformant places Eimseef in employees eating area just off the area Where the 
hooting occurred. He was seated at a table agginst ’the far wall and had a 
lear field of vision of the area where the shooting occurred. He was in the ’ 
rocess of completing paper work, heard some noise, simular to freecrackers, - 
ot up from the table and ran in the direction of the noise. He stated he w ' 
nwhere of a shooting and his intend was to stop the noise. As he entered the 
rea of the shooting he obsd some men running toward a man, who. he .later atated| 
as tine suspect. These men grabbed the suspect and he started to runaway the 
ental tables to get the suspects gun. It was at this•hmme that he obsd Sen. 
ennedy.laying o’ the foor. He didn’t recall anyone else in the eating area 
ustprior to the shooting, but staeed a fiemanx could have been at’that locato 
e did.’ot see tile shooting or the suspect” unitI the suspect wa’s being aphred- ; 
nded. . . • ■ ■ •

ASSIGNED TO: above OFFICERS

ACTION TAKEN - RESULTS: ■

nterviewed-no rs-inServSew necessary.

■ 4 ■rr 7 Bl"



1 r ' INTERVIEWS FILE # IE-833 '- j

er^on'ts! Interviewed#• • ODRAYNE, Dick oaB ■ 6-21-68 ' |
■ • MiaMM^M^^^nMwmraMauaMMMWi&MiraXMMeMaiWViiMMnVMKiaaWW  ^^rtxm<n«mt»w*i»«w-»*n« xiw.wMuw.nwawnw-WHH " IM»W<»»««».«».

‘ Time- "5pm |

usiness Address & Phone Works in office of Siv♦Kevnidy , ■ . ‘ • «MW»»***«>®*»*>«>»»«»**>#*««*'»<>»*«*»***W<»WIA«^W»»UW»<M»««WC»»«W»*'»<H»«<«*»»W«*«“»W«Wl»~MI<*MwW"»>»<»W»»*«M«M«»)*m«»»<«M»««~«^<«w»»«»«»*~»>«« 1»
evidence Address & Phone 33241 Livings con Street,. N/W Wash. PC (202) 244~3734

nf 0>“"7t0nnToTe“c0mPi;ite'Thirrep0EE*sh0UdnnCUdesW^ Ehen, Where, Why,.
■ & How)

Subject was iniervieied by phone, ‘ . • • < .

SEE -ATTACHES STATEMENT • . ■ ■ ; ■

nveitigators making interveew
Patchett &'Mac Arthur



7----------_|_------- ;-------------.------------^-----------------------------

STATEMENT' a JCK DRAW-. RESIDES AT 33wl LVOTSTON STREET 
M^i?IE^ WASHINGTON D.C. PHONE (202) 244-3734. HE 
WORKS IN SHP OSICE OF SEMAOTi EDWARD KENNEDY NO. 431 
OLD SENATE BUILDING. .

He stated he was in the Colonial Room when the shooting 

book place. He had gone to the mm as the Senator was 

to have been ihteevewwd by the wrung press# At the . 

time he stated there were 15 to 20 people in the room.

The doer to the room was open. This door is the one leading 

to the kWta. He hoar^d what he thought were fretratkers, 

recalled there was a feeling of excitement, and then a Hays 

G$W of-sme Magome and a Bob Sheagy, a reporter for the • 

Boston Globe, ran into the kitchen ahead of -him He saw 

a large group of people around a man and at first thought 
this was a group around the Senter. He later learned 
1° was the suspect Sirban and that the Senator was shot and 

Ilyins on the floor. He did not see the shooting. .

Form 618 (R-3-4)



<11 DrpnnnnZf^ if file # I-44Q .
WrUSmW # interviews \ ’

V)
ERSON INTERVIEWED: DREW, Richard - -DATE/TIME 7~15.:_8/1Q.;1QAM!l.-.,

EX M RACE C HAIR EYES 5-9-HT 5-9 WT 15Q DOU 12-._-4—---- - -------------

' . ' • 445-4235 or
:ES IDENCE ADDRESS 128 I. Colorado #1, Arcadia_____ IPHONE.....447:455------
BUSINESS ADDRESS Pasadena Independent Star News,PHONE^—681:4871:—

=NFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) ....." . , • .

■ P/R works for The Pasadena Inclependent Star News as a photographer.
' ' On June 4, 19_8 he arrived at the Ambassador..Hotel at approximately

■ • _*4Q PM. During the evening he took several pictures of the crowd 
' . and contnuued taking pictures during Sen. Kennedy's speech. He re- 

■ ' ■ calls his actiiitiss as follows: .

‘ . During Sen. Kennedy’s speech I worked. my way around the bai-room .
■ taking pictures. I started f°)m the area by the anchor^eskTwrhk- ■ ; 1---- ing to the rear of the bairooom, then across the bairroom. 1 then

• • waked toward .the doors, right of ^t^^.and ®ntiridTt;hiwkiJChiin; 1
obtained a glass of waiter and was drinking it when I saw Kennedy .

' . coming into the kitchen. I was standing about 15' foo° the double
' ■ ~ doors next to a metal table on Kennedy's left' .KenneSyapasteseen 

' • ■ * front of me and I foUwwed within six feet of tom. I did not see
him shake hands with anyone, 1 think 1 was setting 0^1^ eXdldUoipec 

■ ■ 'I bear’d frrorrcckers, Ibokedup and saw smoke; Sen. Kennedy had dr^p
■ • a litte. I then saw the gun pointnng at me and J dropped to^e

flolr. I saw about half of the suspect’s face, thought he had a .
• ■ ’ blue jump suit on. Later I saw him being heHdhXathruVf S^e
: - ' and recognized him as the same, person who had ^Xd 1^ gun* Some
i aowered the Senator to the floor, VouLdn’t where Je w^^.s

I saw ParuL Schrade back and to my right. 1 started taking pi?^ *
: / I wWn’t have a faash and treed to get my pictures as ^the^ ghl'o-

■ - - ■ graphers moved in with ;their lights. I moved ^er to the metal
• : ; Sir got up on it and;took pictures. .I took the Pictures from the 

b table’about four minutes after 0^5^12.were ^00. Tdi'wgnlUPhiaf
: ■ ■ holding Sirhan had proved down the ^1^ behind me. n He
/ Sohan say anything;. I did hear- KinniWy say Do°t move me. He

. ■ : sppmpW to know his injury was ferrous. •

< • ' ' H Later I found that I had blood on «“ Jf ‘^..of my. jacket' 
bi I saw the foHowngg. photographers in t^ kitten.

: 1 Ron Bennett - UPI ■ • _ ,
J 2. Harry Uenson - Assoc. Press - London 

3, Boris Yar-o - L. A. Times .

4/Eppridge - Life Mag* 
■ 5. Howard Decker -

■ . tf)Photographer, 
Possibly out of

> New York
V (cont'd)_________ _

mri^'?-/?^^P':;' maining /INTERVIEW; JAMEaLUYTS/LtZPena



' ’ ' ' • - • ® file # ■ 1-440

/ „ INTERVIEWS - • -
2*

• #

PERSON INTERVIEWED: DREW, RICHARD DATE/TIME;:.

SEX—RACE ' HAIR • ' ' EYES HT WT DOB ~ ' 1 

RESIDENCE ADDRESS__________________________________________ —_PHONE__________:____: 

BUSINESS ADDRESS;pHONE—

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOWY

Prior Interviews:

/1. F. B.-I. - Agent W. VWite

2. City News Service - Taped Interview



Richard Drew - Pasadena Independant Sitar News - Photographer J.-440 
HE5 was, standing in the kitchen about?d5 xeet from the.double doors - 

' whenHt-saw Senator Kennedy enterras passed in front of MO' and FDREW
foioowod within-six feet of him.//££■ heard firecaackers, l ; _
saw smoke, noticed Senator Kennedy had dropped a little and then TH 
saw? this gun pointed at THE and then^ dropped .to the floor.1 HE only 
saw about half of the suspects face. Later ^'saw him being hold by

locked up and,

a group of people and recognized him as 
the gun. • ■

he same person who had held

CO^iJ^CNSSHEST,

HE andJEpil Schxrade back into fright '£•
^a^F?^^^'r’5i^:>ici, 
"bon’t. dovo me





INTERVIEWS

rson'Yntesviiwwed:' MIOCH, George S DATE/TIhE-J6-25-68-^^

RACE HAIR EYES HT WT DOB ■ .

SIDENCE ADDRESS 14°43 E* Olive, Baldwin Park

siness address C>Y.A« E Monte Office

PHONE ED 81771
PHONE 442-1730 .

’oRMationT \whowhat,When/wheRIVwhy-^ ■ •

. On the above date and time I ineerveeved Mr. Mioch, Mrs. Corliss Edwards 
i (l-450) Mr. Robert Earl Edward (son of Corliss) (1-451)-& Miss Mara Mioch
- (daughter of George Mioch) (1-452).- The above were interviewed at the

home of Mrs. Edwards 735 Donna Beth, West Covina. They were interveewea 
. together & each added information in chronological order. .

1 The above group.arrVved at the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club on 6-4-68 at 
approx 11:'0(AM.'” After obtaining their targets,'they went to the rifle 
range (addendum). They did not take notice of anyone on the pistol range

. at that tiie. When they purchased their tsar-gets, George & Cnliss: had 
an argument. The argument was due to Cooliss having a ieirliwi ^t she 
did not know how to fire.\ In fact she did not know if the gun would .

. fire at all. George macle, the statement “You have got to learn how io fire 
■ the gun today. ” Corliss replied 11 I will learn h°w t;r fire the.gun -today.

George stated he was mad & it would have been wri.dint to anyone liteening 
to their conversation. This conversation was i.n front of the c•rnerrl ,
tower(addendum) and in front of the Range Master (Everett Buckner K-13). •

At approx. 12:00 Noon two male Mex. boys• ideneifeed as David M:)nellanr (K-S
■' and Henry Carreon (K-30) came to the rifle range & took up a position near- 
• where George & his group were fiihig. One of the boys had a ^fe and ' . 
; the other had a pistol. The boys had a conversation with George concerning 
: , the fiinng of pistols on the rifle range. George explained that the firhig' 
; of pistols was prrhibiied■ on the rife range. . . _ • ■ •

. One of the boys went ahead and freed about 6 rounds from the pistol &>the 
range master came over to the rifle range and told him there was er pistol 
fireng on the rifle range. The boy with-the .pistol left the rifle range 
and the other boy remained and freed his rifle. :
George & his group left the rifle* range about 12::00Nrrn) shootly afiei • 
the boy with the pistol. They went’to the pistol range & took position 
on target #13 .(addendum) ' ' •

Continued

Wien George & his group first arrived on the pistol range, ’theLi attention 
wai dr,aiwn to a male who-was firngg on tsar-get 9 or 10. They idensifeed Wic 
kvZ8-13-68 ’ _ • .

VESTIGATORS MAKING •INTERVIEW:1
Mc Gann

APPROVED RY: 
. S/Lt.Pena



male as Sirhan ^khan.^he reason their attentionjwas drawn to Sirhan was' 
• the fact \that an apparWRj employee of the club as® in a loud commanding .

Voice'‘Who owns the De Soto?” ' Sirhan held up his hand & stated “Heer . _ The 
,employee stated "Move it.1* Sirhan left his position on the rsinge. George 
or his group did not notice where Sirhan went when m<ovi.ng the car noe did 

■ they see the De Soto mentioned* ' . • . ■ ' • ‘ '

Sirhan ^twned a short time later & resumed his friing position. ‘

■George and his group also noted four other persons firnng on the pistol rang 
' a male cauc 6’185 dark hair, was fering on target #1. • He left in a 1o67 
veh. dark in color. He was fiinng a large gun such as a police ^1^. 
There was another male cauc 60 5-7/8 thin dressed in brn shoeing Nothing. 
He was- wearing green ear protectors suchas those worn oy LAPD range officer 
He also had a shooting case & several guns. Two other male cauc (no furth 
descri'ptoon) were ■firnng on position ^^l^j^S. • . .

At approx. 12:3OPM George and his_group saw the two-hoys that jro o^- firii 
• on the rifle range (Moniellano & Carreon) arrive at the pistol range & tale 
up a position on target #22. ' '
Prior to Mootellano & Carreon arriving or’ just shootly after- they arrived 
on the pistol range, the two male caucs that had been feiing on 20,21,22, 

’ or 23 left. Just a short time after Moonellano andCarreon arrived, George 
noticed the two men on the west end of the -range targets 1&6 had gone.
This left just Sirhan,' Moniellano5 Carreon,- George, and his group still 
remaining on the pistol range. , . ■ • •
None of the Mioch group had a conversation with Sirhan. ..

■■ Deecciption of george S. Mioch - taU cauc-6-2 brn be■n 200 BOB S-10-23.



CON INTERVIEWIb:_Albert;-.V.t...E^ DATE/TM^EJxlA-^ -------- - ---------

M RACE Cauc HAIR Brn EYESBlue HT 5-9 WT 125DPB_4:23:^

IDINCI ADDRESS 509 Pearl St; Redondo Beach______ :___PHON1..372.:9638.
INESS ADDRESS 16901 S. Western; Gardena______ ________ ^ON1.32.1-5100.

D3RMTION: (EHO, EHAT ,WHEN , WHERE ,WHY & HOW) . ■ , . .

. Ulis went to ths hotel by himseSf. He arrived there at approximately9PM 
d jonned his freend John Shame1, the convention manager for the Ambassador 
tel. At the time Mr. Ulis and-Mr. Shamel were, roomatea but have' since 
rted. ' ■
. Ulis states he was in and out of the Embassy Room- most of the evening.
the time of the speech he was standing with Mr. Shamel about 20' back f^m 

e right side of the stage. After the speech he and Mr. Shamel wAbited toward 
e main doors of the Embassy Room. Mr. Ulis stated that he and darnel xere 
anding about 2' outside these doors when he heard a lot of screaming in the 
owd that Kennedy was shot. At about this same time he heard a fernale voice to 
s rear say,"We shot him". Ulis states he glanced back momewitarily to see _ ■ 
0made the staeimsit and he only recalls■that it was a female. He cannot give 
y descriptoon whatsoever. . Mr. Ulis ^ated that at thctmme of the stated 
. Shamel was. sttll standing next to him..Just a few moments later Mr. Uno 
manson ran over and told Mr. Shamel to call a doctor. Mr. Sharnel thon ls-ut to 
downn-tairs to the switchboard. • _ ’ . ’

ring this interveww Mr. Ulis stated he mentioned the staeementwe shot him
Shamel a little later in the svelig. ^lis ttatss that .se^ral o^r ^ople 
the lobby outside the Embassy Room were discus^ng the phrasewe shot him .
lis states that the F.B.I. ineevvewwed him about a week Xakxk ^^r at which 
me he mentioned the "we shot him" to the lge:nt.. -
lis was shown a photo of XXXXMM Sirhan it. Sirhan and he stated that he ^w • 
meone that "oooked like him" but that he’ could not positively ID that person a 
rhan-A subsequent teeephonic mtevveww was made with Mr. Ulis on 8-21 68. 
ior to this an interv^w was coiductsd with Mr. John Shamel. Aso, 
tsrvenwt were checked!. The F.B.I. reports show that Mr. Illxt wat in■eevvewwed
S/Z Pickard on 6-14-68. In this report Mr. Ulis wat reported to ^^ -that: 
heard the "we shot him" remark as he was wAbking hack t;onardt the stage in 

e Embas^ Room. Mr. Ulis states that this is incorrect and that met he told 
'freer was the true version. The f.BI. report also ^^s.that.I’•i•st «?L .u. 
own a photo of Sirhan and that EXper Ulis made a positive i^ntificatoon atk 
iis time . Illis states that this is also incorrect ’and that he wat isvsr ^own 
photo of Sirhan . _ _ .
i the interveww with Shamel he states that he was standing with CECllis; ouoice 
e Embassy -Room but that he did not hear the "we ^ot him" remark- ^fm^H* 
tates that Illis never mentioned the remark to him . When tt^ was mentio^d. to 
.lis he stated that he does not clearly recall discussing the ^mark with . 
ernel. Illis also addled that the rwmark"we shot him" di.d not. i^icate’to him

• -------------------------- :----- :------------- :---------- (knantiau^)—AA-



that the person making ..thWremark had anything to doWrth the shooting. Ellis 
took the remark in the context that "we" refereed to people in general.
Ellis repeated that he was absolutely positive that 'the remark he heard was 
"we shot him" and that sh he was not confusing it with any other phrase.



INTERVIEWS
® FILI # -£"1364 ‘

PERSON INTERVIEWED: ILLIS, Albert Victor'DATI/TIMI 8-22-68 '

SEX M RACE C HAIR BrnEYES Blu HT 5-8 WT 130 - DOB 4"23"39 ' '

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 509 Pearl,. Redondo Beach PHONE 372-9638

BUSINESS ADDRESS 169ol S. Western PHONE 321-5100 

INFORMATION: (WHO, WHAT,wHeNTwHERE,WHY"&"HOWj

ILLIS arrived at the Ambassador Hotel at 6 PM with J. Shamel 
(842 S. Berendo, Ph# 386-8322.) They were part of the advance 
group assigned to prepare the Hotel for the nights events. ILLIS 
was to check all the fire exits.

Around one (1) hour before Kennedy*.s speech, ILLIS was in the 
Embassy Room directly accross from the podimm. At this time, 
he saw a subject that did not fit in with the crowd..This 
individual was in the north/west corner"of the Embassy Room, 
just stranding." ILLIS cannot recall anything el.se about him. 
other than he had a fat nose and pimples on his face—yet he i.s 
sure that- it was Sirhan. This i.s the only time ILLIS saw this 
individual. . .
ELLIS states he was just outside the Embassy Room when a man named 
"Uno" asked Shamel (who was- with ILLIS) to call for an ambulance. 
ILLIS then went to the exit by the kitchen and assisted in holding 
back the crowd. .

ELLIS stated that when Uno called out f:or an ambulance, he heard 
a female yell, "We killed Kennedy" (C-F.B.I. Report of 7-1-68 
Section* II, Pages 364 & 365 for complete interview by their Dept.) 
ILLIS cannot recall anything about this female other than her 
statement. • '

ELLIS in his F.B.I. interveww staeed he saw Sirhan around 10 PM; 
he now has tCrnged his timl to 11 PM. Alhhough he i.s sure he saw 
Sirhan, he cant describe him correctly. In offceers opinion, the 
subject is mistaken i.n seeing Sirlim in the Embassy Room. .

kw/8-23-68



INTERVIEWS 31-1013 ’

erson(s) Interviewed:- IPPRIDGE, -Bill Date 6-21-68 •

TIME LIFE BLDG. N.Y. Time- • ■ 11:10 am ■ .

■usiness Address & Phone 333 I. 46 St., New York. (212) 6S7-38276 . •' ■ 

.esidenae Address & Phone ■ ■ -i

mOr* iticrn (To be complete the^epo'H"sho1Ui'lncluie7Wh>,Wh^  ̂ .
Photo for Time & Life, was near scenem ' & How)

THa folOwmg was 'deducted by phone from Senator Kennedy's office ; < 
in Wash. DC on above date'’and time ’ ’ • v •

■ SEE - ATTACHED STATEMENT ' - - ' ' ’

nveetigators making interveew Approved by:
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Form 618 (R-34)

STATEMENT OF IL, EPPKHGS, 333 EAST 40' STREET, W SORK, 
1W® (21'2) W-Wo; BUSINESS ADDRESS SOME LFE BUmOG, 
PHONW2:CITY/ BUSHESSS PEONS (212) IL-62342, JOB TTLS 
STAFF PHCTOGRAPm, LIFE MAGAZINE,

I was with the Senator in Room 512 at the Ambassador Hotel 

on June-Hi, 2968, 11s55 pm. The Sector? received word that 

it was tme to go down to the Embassy BaHoom and make - 

his victory speech. The Senator and his party left the room

and took at freight elevator to the kicehen area.

proceeded to the 

the speech I was

ing next to Mrs* 

went out through
and was about 12

Wilsons
into the
pop, and

i

He then

stage in the Embassy Ballrooms During 

on the stage behind the Senator and stand- 
Kennedy After the speech,, the SmW 

the back of the stage. I followed hm out 
feet behind him* I I was also behind Jim

IV crew. I had not gone through the double doors 

kitchen area when I heard what sounded Ike pop, 

then a very rapid four more pops*. Then I took
off nrnnmg towards where- the 
Jim Wilsons IV crew was just

Paul Schrade-

saw the Senator- was hurt

the
hi

sounds were coming from.

ahead of me. The first 
was down. I‘then ran forward
I never saw the suspect or

actual shooting* From the time that the Senator left

room

about 30

hie p
Mr

r the shooting was over, I had taken

or 40 still shots
Epp^ge shown a map

ore the doubl

of the kitchen area, and

th shot, appreoi-

door’s leading into the
kichen area. Mr. Epprirge also volunteered that he would



1

2

send prin^w’ all his pictures he ha||Sateen on Ue 

night of the shooting, .
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Form .618 (R-3-4)



u INTERVIEWS

ON INTERVIEWED ERHARBLGtorgt__ Jr DAtWtIMI 6-5-58.

RACE HAIR EYES HT WT DOB 

DENICE ADDRESS 1978 Olive Way, Pasadena - PHONE 798-3957  -

NESS ADDRESS '  PHONE ' 

on: (who,What,When,where,why & howl)

Received information from CXI regarding serial J of fu* in qu^s*0* 
Which indicated this gun was registered to a HERiZ, Albert L^eX/ 
of 777 East Valley Blvd. / Apt. 432, Alhambra, Ph#23.9.-3311; which.
was purchased S-10-65 in ^sa^na. . '
To 777 Iast Valley Blvd., in Alhambra, and interviewed Mr. & Mrs ■ 
Albert L. HERTZ. Subjects stated the gun in question had been 
purchased in August 1965 by Mr. HERTZ ana S^^l monthsJat^ 
Mrs. HERTZ gave this gun to her daugnuer, Daim. This person was 
found to be Dana Westlake who lives at 349 Redwood Drive, in .oon-* 
acre, Calif, Ph#(415) 454-3202, with her husband Robert F. .stla^

Phone Manin County Shheiff’s Oxfict and talk to Sgt. McKarney, who 
stated he would go to m. lotion and intov^wMs.^

i and returned disposition. Information from Sgv./^k11®/ w®""-1: 
firs. WEstlake stated while she was still livng m paslaona prior 
.to moving to Woodacre, either in the ^t^r p^t °f Novcm^r or 
the first part of December, in 1967, she gave ti^ gun in que»vion 

- - - • boy. SIW stated this boy’s name was George ERhARD, 
of 1978 Olive Way in Pasadena, Ph# 798-3957. ■ .
to a neighbor

: ^To 1978 Olive Way and picked up ^erge E1!^. Sub. s^^d/M?.
£Wwetiake gave him the gun around the first of the year, m l36b, 

■ and that he had had it only a very short; tmw b^ore he sold xt 
to a person that works with him at the Nash Department St°re, 

■ which is looted in Pasadena.of the northeast corner °f Aroyo a 
Colorado St. This person was known only to him as jo® ^d as­
cribed as a Male Latin appearance that he thought ba sounde* _ 
!ike an Arab. ERHARD was taken to PAS whert ^his.staVmnxnts w®^® 
recorded in the presence of Officer ^ans & Harrison.

SA Snub. ERHIARD stated he could recognise and point out Joe. h® 
was then taken to the Mash Department Store in Pasadena wtore 
Joe, who was later id. as Muir S1® w1“ ^n ^!? cLX- At thia time ofxicers received mf©matron Ult Adel SliHAU 
was also in custody at the Pasadena Police.Department. Adel. 
SIRHAN volunteered to lot his home be ^amincdu He ^companion (Coo’t,) 
kw/8-7-68 , .

LITIGATORS MAKING INTERVIEW: 
ErLHN/S- HOM

APPROVED mra



Sgt. Brandt and Officer Evans to his hom^hich is located 
at 696 East HoA’d St. in Pasadena,, where^ffccers searched 
home for evidenCe. both suspects then taken to -Rampart Diets. 
for further investigation. .

NOTHDG FURTHER, : . • '

; background and cash z<rp izang mE.mIs- 
AND TAPES ON SnHAD). • .



ERHARD-i—Georae 6-25-68 3:30pmRSON INTERVIEWED J-JzAR^  DA0/TI^__-------------------

RACE..---.— HT ET__^

SIDENCE ADDRESS . ~ ........?HONE^„..„..

SINESS ADDRESS

FbkMTiON^EHOVW^ ,where,why & how) ’ .   .

SYNOPSIS OF TAPE #29261 - Recorded on June 25 , 1968, at 3:30 p.m, in . 
• w JRoom 318 , at Parker Center. Present at the interview are George Erhard , 

:Munir Sirhan, Wiliam Price and Lt. Hernandez of S.U.S.- . . •

• The purpose of this interveew was to.clarify certain facts, regarding ' 
’ , the staeements made by Munir Sirhan in regards to buying the murder
A • weapon. . . ' „

. (NOTE: , To.understand the questronnng it must be known that George .
. ■Erhard sold the murder weapon aHegedly to Munir Sirhan).

• Lt. Hernandez began the questionnng by asking each person ‘present if ■
• they knew each other. They all replied "Yes". Lt. Hernandez tlen

V- : proceeded to question Mvmir Sirhan about staeements he made i.n regard
;to George Erhard being at the Sirhan residence. Erhard denied ths.

' . The remainder of the tape i.s long and lengthly and pertains to Mtuiir
: Sirhan's statements made on previous interveews. These statements are 
proven false * under Lt. Hernandez's interrogation.. The foioewnng is a 

* brief summaion of the staemments made by Munnr Sirhan. .

■ Munir stated Erhard vi.si.eed the Sirhan residence. .This staeement .
' proved untrue because Munnr later states he was lying.’ . -

Mmnr also denied buying the murder weapon from Erhard, Mu^r stated
■ ; it was Sirhan B. Sirhan who actually bought the gun.. (This was proved

; false on the polygraph, and in a later intervlew Munir stated he was
- - laying and in fact did buy the gun.) •

■ ■ Finally, Mrnir stated he had told Erhard that.Sirhan and himself were 
aliens, and should not sell them the.gun. This was proven false 
because Mxmir later stated he was lying. ■ .

bju/11-8-68 • 
-V’ESTGGAOORS MAKING INTERVIEW:' 

Poteete .
approve:



PERSON INTERVIEWED:J:nLIY^_JMrs....Chf:reS^R.-JFrfnces^

SEX-F—_RACE_C-----HAIR^^YES^m„.HT5-4.. WT 121 DOB 3-20-21 •

RESIDENCE ADDRESS__ 4223,E. Broadway, Lona Beach PHONE 433-3774 

BUSINESS ADDRESS None ____ PHONE

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) ----- ----- ----------------—---------- --—----- ——

Mrs. FINLEY worked at the Rafferty Hgtrs 4059 Columbus, Long Beach.

She & her daughter-in-aww, Margaret FINLEY (133000) weilt to the Ambassador 
Hotel & to the Raaferty Room arriving at approx. 8 PM. They found seats 
near the band stand & sat watching the people. There were many waiters, 
serving drinks. All appeared to be Mexican. (No Females serving drinks) 
As they sat, a young man whom she thought to be a aaater walked by. She 
and her daugnter-in—aww decided he was not a aafter. Described as M/Poss 
Armenian, Md 20’s, short unkept curly hair, white shirt, dark pants. 
He was alone -as he walked passed them. .

She recognized a picture of Sirhan i.n the-paper as the same individual 
she saw ±n the Raaferty Room. . Mrs. FINLEY was shown mugs of Look-aWces 
ana she selected a photo of Sirhanu as the -closest resemlaime to the
person she saw at the Hotel.

Mrs. FINLEY & her ifughttrrin-law left the Hotel about 12 midnight. 
Heard of the shooting on the radio. She ii.i not have a camera or tane
recorder.

kw/9-16-68



DATE/WE^^8-68..12.^

cx M race 2 HAio^C-GOEEY,Es<BB^e.gs ht 6-Q, wt 275 dob 1-9-44

JSIDENCE ADDRESS 315 W/SCONSSN. LoNE BcH PHONE 4 3 4 7 5 30 ..—
JSINESS ADDRESS-FVV£Ro£S P^^ ____________________ 

±ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ™ZZZZZZZ^IFFJIRM.AflONnWWrfAT f WHEN, WhERK/WHYTTrfOwT^ : -
Mr FINLEY was State Held A/oecto_r:_fO:o_the_RAff—R’T, 

<^»~««**«»~^«* ,̂«^*«^,***,^**^',^**M**,**w**^****^,*,w,—1*m^K«-X3J3iSSUSSWXJiS23(sw-«ib1>«u*»tt4t*«»t»«M»uwW' /*w*ai'w,W»jauw,->^-
CAM> PGg/k H/- ' A ro-ive a> GT-TH- AMb ASSAD- -R About 9 PM t-wes

^2<H'E raff-\RTY/ Ho-to I. /We RS-a? ere UNTIL • APROX

2 mdnitS. He we^-Tt TO THE -MB ASSY Rm But iNer no — IeT

N Re-urned TO Rarer-YA HQqtos: H— ^Gs on PO D/um o—A
r—.....
RASR^RtH -lit.— it wGj Ann-OU/c. D tHa^Kenno'O Y HAD BEO

Ho - Mo Ra FFEOrY -aS ARM'D taken itATo = Rm —/..'THE—

R-H F~<oor. ' ’ ‘________ ___

MR /tr. Au.'ot- See ' S.RHG/ A — AlL AO/s-

HA^vtE G-CGm RA a On T,T PE Record pr.-

Stg-~S / 5 Returned TO the /MA.^ L j Spu Oi5 A-W/tCO THE’--- --------------------------------Z-----------------------------
& jAw fc e n oe . u B — /nI Pl..a?<E0 IN AmBulAncE.---- SS»««*-'-KenneS-£“i-^^

NVESTIGAOORS MAKlNGTNTERVEW: "GSPOOVEDTBYs

D-TGg



ERSON INTERVIEWEDj^-FOSS^JRe^  DATE/TIME 6-20-6 8 12:15 Pi

EX • RACE HAIR EYES HT WT DOB'

ESIDENCE ADDRESS 209 N. Daroca'St., San -Geabbiel PHONE 282-4092'

USINESS ADDRESS ? PHONE 

NFOIRMTION: (WHO^HAT/wHeN, WHERE, WHY & HOW*)'

.P/R states he was at the Eaton Canyon Gun_Range this month (unk date) 
on a Wednesday or Thursday at about 11:1,5 AM. Range is located on 
New York Blvd. N. Pasadena. P/'R was target practicing & observed a

• subject who he thought looked like Sirhan. P/R states the sUoject.
■ was also target practicing to P/R's left approx. 10 ft. foom him.
• P/R described subject as I/Hindu; 25/26; 5-4/5; slight build; approx. 

110 lbs; Drk curly long hair that hung over subject’s ears; slender
• ' ,nose. P/R states that subject was not shooting gun rapidly but was 

slow fiiing. P/R described the gun as being-a smaai caliber .22 
Revolver - 2/22 barrel - B/S. Subject was' at the range prior & afte

. P/R’s: arrival. , ' '

When shown mug photo's P/'R picked out Sirhan with some hesitation 
. and stated the subject at the range had a slender nose. . .

■ P/'R could not positively . ID mug of Sirhan. ' •
Clothnng on subject unknown. - ' - . • ’ ' •

I

kw/8-27-68



■ : . . • INTERVIEKS ■ #ILE #^^---------------------- _

.KSON INTEWIEWED!J>:eed,Jv^ DATS/TME-J-W^

X-ljRACE-I^AIR^EYESjO^ 6-1 re 145 DOB 9-11-46 ' '

SIDENCE ADDRESS-^-^SlCrestaDr., L.A.
SINESS .ADDRESS_jCaLStae.L^

Evening Star News., Culver City '

.phon®....822:59oq^^

.PHONE________ J__________

FO’lRMkTION: (WHO,EHAT,EHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOE)------------------—— ---------------- ---- --------------------------

• ^s i° a re-interview. ' ' '
Mr. Freed was
statement with the use of ”thR°Xk A-B5^ made the followig -

• aprs;™?0!^ mm ?• pl ^VRmrH®1^^ 

f^r yfoo5^^
Rm. to hK>rtt°WSesS ^tOnmake kwH8?!8?1’^11® went to the Embassy ®
ii a souffle wlttVllis l?88Wh.<l E^JV118 r°°m; hg beosane^ed 
krtwh89n area o° Iki hktt1:.,1td.d1m1ana ^s.cem®1'?’ He went to the 
obs. the Senator ™®iliPt»S1.°\h;8 c??*®3!.?® Wa-le in the kitchen, he 
of the first O°lth°mSii:OSaii;Lhia’1 4t' ^ ^*> wn -- the vicinity 
shake hands with some nennho fit■fb^tiStw 11 obs’ the Senator sto? to. left and facing eho Senator about t^isct-mje’ h® w1l off to the Senator's 
his camera, focusing wsHinw fiit xo11 Him® h® was looking in 
the room as being fairJLv dericog t-oAg8e ?J.g°°d Picture. He described hearing the noise on his iJ"1® l-^/ina no too good. He recalled
hai sX.tte. Haid°n host riM^ “ thi on*^ ddr8cto0nbolm 
Ms camera whan ha simultaneouslvhearda^.>ntiSeoWf8‘ H® s'?1"®34 t;o focus 
anna off to his risht. Hnouynyd ®nl1^0‘f^hn• bought'wara fh8chrackirs 
his field of vision, h® tbhngd and look-led toward th® floor and than in. 
recall how th® suaect W1l boirHnffsuspec'"' wLt'h gun in hand. H® dr.d not 
gun or smoke. Suddenly ho derf^R ® gun’ ,.H® did not see flashes foom the 
that he saw the SenatorVfall but hiwaia of p®o?!-® filing® H® is not sure, 
araa where heeas®sa°ltOl 1  ̂Jeg^o^^f1.! who was in th® 8
it th® sam® tmi® h-ic1lleda SHn .- Hg^s’l d-, beck^S up himself, and
next recalls beinp in the s^rou? of mn sagging with the suspect. He He stood^re^ r;inm ^l?XtM® do^goig no th® ColmPac Rm. 
etion eleato thorucpiOn.aM S•e:SHdlSeS\tt^^ fOod proper-
H® stated he was so overwhelmedbv theranbacknfobthe ah'e,e of .tho shooting.

■ around. When he returnew y^on incid^n th1t ha was just wanderinglyong on fa;®®®r0 ^h^ddrtU■hhO i t Of ^.shooting, he saw Un .loaaiob 
want to seo aOrO Olre Afi lt?1y h8 Hid’. Id l88H ano®-: 1 didn'l 
standing ®r thy ddOUlslt®.!?0o®1.hlle8dr1^o® aftey th® ohootr.raJ will 
of the second steel table OCRo'oni11 B°J h® le■w 2 “®n run foom the vicinity
holier ,1lbnloelleeelbOulOH:em1mblnnln^^^ Ga.te t win.
headidn't°£g ^v® binn aUOna Oth holp o1 801 on8 w1l whasr.Ia: th® other®
F.BI. . owall s®®ona ®r8hey on8 again. H® m not inOewOwwod br th®

ZKV8-5-68r22^^
ESTIGATOISS tMAKING INTERVIEW: -- ------------——-—fjS5Snisjrss=^^



nV’
Wit, in Kitchen 

INTERVIEWS

PERSON INTEJVIWWED • m •• --FREEDi--Evan_.PhljAp)^^ DATI/TIJffi-^g.ik.^^^

SEX---------RAC1----------- HAIR_____ exes,HT • WT
DOB

RESIDENCE address 9431 Ceesta Dp
BUSINESS ADDSESS ft^. state LA.

LOA
PHONE..870-!><X0>

^student & Evening PHONE
—_ ___________________ __ ________________ ‘ Star News, Ct.Cty;

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW)------------- --—“---------------------

S"^ >. Freed stated i

6 W was ng - -^saarthef°U^^^^

■SeaSvCedraooJhewAS^adSJeHOm^atoa^aPProx:. _ 8^^ PM and was admitted to ' 
hot°s of Senator Kennedy during the BjeniweVe™?,^ Claims hie took several 
he fifth floor. KoweveL ue stathd 0VeWln0\WhOn the Sen. was walking about 
•, . Sometmne lator that heesiatrh^hotS had o°t boon developed at this 
oing down the elevator to eVeIiiIbaqw o^^ S°m;O°ne say 'hai Sen. Kennedy was oe Embassy Hrom, tatrsto ;heAEm^ ssy-R'om;,. ji';.?roO^Stanes he also wOww to 
^ded. ’ d ’'a^ insohd of elevator, which: was too
roS w^int^tof SiPe°W h00hWld^SOOAJ0A th1o.Em^ihssy Balloon, Mr.' ' 
achlne. Wien Mr. Preed heard the annlonccAin '’k® vicinity of the ice making 
e looked down the corridor towar0'ah^atse aiidhe :LZOed ',he speech was over, 
broaching. He enherea oSe 0PardLn Ooiack^of ^ ’tagt’ and saw the Seoato, 
Lily only one.) At first hohehdOS Si^Jtey Aw aids in front of him ip°s-
O^Froh0 ttmed and waked toward’dhistrdn^tfstigh'teieaalortlniuv-for ’omo 
-. Freed claims ho stood io nath of S^s KnlOZ-sL to a,0 <-Ixn thm elcehew area 
ands with some of the kitchen-personnel.' en00dy^philt tho, Sow* was shaking 
- VO feet of Mr. ArahO(eanCd0ihP0:A°WOO■>.. 4"^^^ Son- tot within tsree to 
•mod heard a "pop nodse" like aSehe^ig?hOes w^h owi0 of the elCeheo help, Mr. 
■ te>e.ooiSee hiid hSrOeEyetOohJf^^ turmed to his leftCdiroetoon
VOS ^ Uh t» son 0irheSOsnXit^ HO instinc-
stoi in the diroct°oi whOro^S eanf^Wg«k1eet appeared to be a 22 cal.
' sod the Sen,, boceuso sudden^ KoWW0dyehhd^e0WnSteodlWg • However, hie could 
eeot directOins and as h uddult 'e^OowOrO wUme;e°U■s people running in dif- • 
tchon. However, immediate^uft-c^ i-wa’ f°°fced■ against the ees-t wall of the 
W Rafer tohiSOi;’enddm0;diat00yoeftOeAe^ ft^d, Mr-Prema clel°ms hO -
ehao. -e (^“s it wa’ Bn Bundy) strutting mth
a^’" -£ SopS^^ “-„ «f eichm, Mr. Proed 
o worm men. Tho koe°n ranUinintheidhir SrOc^h-iOnO/a'c a ^7° pre °teor 
Ogmi^e^3 cor rho out tre^f 
O man d : Vhe’chaSliheOhcPp0edhP^^ Pha^ 

described ih0 man being pursued as a male cajc.,

imo

rowded

m. a man wearing a- 
The third man was yelling 
man in the. blue coat.

a "Kennedy Advance Man".
24 hrs.,

VeSTIGATORS MAKING INTERVIEW:
tApWBvSjv:

6-1, W160 
continued



ck hair, med. length, dark complexion.. No description of the woman except 
- was a female cauc., possibly wearing a polka dot dress.
• ough sketch of the kicchen as sketched by Mr. Freed.is attached to this report

re seems to be some credibility to Mr. Freed's story. However, it is believed 
it Mr. Freed tends to be a name dropper, using names _such as Thomas Braden, 
-1 Bundy, Frank Markets and Dick Drew as beiLng personal associates of his.



. INTERVIEWS NILE 0 1-1014 ' ■
Person (s-^ Interviewed:- •-Gallivan. Jack dJ^ 6-21-68 '

\i

’ • Time- 4:30 pm ■
SUPPL TO X- 94 • • ’ ’ ~ '

Business Address & Phone •& 17 South 12th East Silt Lake City ' . ■ •

Residence Address- & Phone - . • • ■ ' - -

**“*fc^^w*T*'“',l;,M*MW**‘w,'',*,*’’M,‘w,'““,,**l,iew,WJS3^,'a,5w,'lSI,l*,“*'a’’'**a'*®’®*3*^'**»*’*5,9*»’SS^^
Info? itxon (To be complete-'the report should i^nc.Rde7whorWiai1t,When/Wi€sire,Wi;y, 

. ’ . ■ & How)

Phone' interview, above date and time ' . ■ , • . .

SUPPL. TO M4 ■ ' ‘

’ SEE - ATTACHED STATEMENT ’ . ■ • ■ I

5a5S-a’’t®s,K!a'*as»<t9aj,*tt!W*'«a«aaMaiami»iiHM«*«w^^

Investigators making interview .

Mac Arthur & Patchett • .
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^MTInA JACK GALLO-VAN, NO. 17 A^ 12TH EAST, 
SALT lAS^ITY. PRESENTLY UWIPWYX '

He was an advance man in the California area for the 
ScenaorS campaign. Gallvvan stated at the time of the 
shooting, he was approximately three quarters OR thio way 

down the- length of the metal tables in the kitchen area 

and was en -route to the Colonial Room, Ec was walking by 

himself, and although there-were other people near him, he 

doos not reoH who they were. He heard the shots and on as 

about the fifth shot recalled turning-and looking back.

He remembers seeing Barry (WlUm G. Barry, a security man 

for Senator Kennedy), along with a Group of other men, 

wrestling with the suspects ' He ran t© where they were, told 

by Barry he could handle the suspect, and Barry left t;o 

help the Senator. He receled that during the struggle of 

the suspect, he bod the web of his left hand between the 
banner and the Rome of the gun to keep it from firing 

again. As hie recalled Rosic Grier later wrestled the gun

from the suspect. .
GGHivens location at the time of the shooting would 

be such'that he would have had to have waked past the 
suspect in the route ho traveled. He was questioned 

regarding observing the suspect prior to the shooting 

but stated he did not. ' .

FormW (R-3-4)
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R«ART DETECTIVE

I

InTtRVEW'WS'- JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING

INTERVIEW -OF- FRANK MANKIEWICZ . lNTERV!WVnSD
5206 Keokuk 

’ Washington D.C 
. Ph: 656 3939 . INTERVIEWED

BY

ON

DR 6'8-521 466

HENDERSON, HOMI
CHIQUET, HOMI

6-5-68 5:40 AM/5:48 AM
/ Bus Address: 2000 L. St., N.W, Wash. D.C

TAPE'FT. - 024/161-, Good Sam. Hosp., 9th Floor

.I was to the left of the' Senator and about five feet behind him. I
iji 

cm

heard what sounded like f-irecrackers 'popping, there was probably los-

than 10'of these.. popping noises saw 3 or 4 hands, on an arm and L

there was a gun in the hand. I-never saw the-person who was holding
the gun as people .were obstruCtnng my view. The gunman w^ subdued 

by other persons so I directed my attention to the Senntor who was

lying wounded on the floor. I cannot I.D. the susp. 1

INTERVIEWED OF J. W. GALLXVAN, JR. INTERVENED BY
17 S. 12th East 
Salt Lake INTERVIEWED ON

HENDERSON
CHIQUET 
3:1.0 AM/3:23 AM

Advance Man for Senator Kennedy

TAPE FT. - 273/366 ’ , . ■ , . •
Leading Kennedy into .the Press Room, heard five shots, saw a male 

Latin (susp) w/a gun, he was subdued, the gun taken away by Rosie

Greer. ,
INTERVEWWED

I^—2/2
OF WILLIM BARRY INTERVEWVE3D BY HENDERSON

16 Overlook Rd ' . CHUQUET
New City, New York INTERVEWWED ON 6-5-68 5:1.2 
Ph: 914-NE-44541 . .
Bus. Address-16 Waal St. New York, New York 
Bus. Ph: 212-577 2152 • .

AM/5:22 AM

■ TAPE FT. - 892/024, Good Sam. Hosp.- 9th door

I was'abreast of the Senator about 4 feet away foornhirn when I heard 

the shots, we were in the corridor. I saw this man holding a smal.!

caliber revolver in his hands 

the gun away foom him and put

he had just shot the Sennaor. I ■took
the gun on the counter. The susp. grabbed

the gun and then Rayford .Johnson and Roosevelt Greer helped me subdues

the suso. again. I. eft the susp. with Johnso; and Greer and I went



, RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION \ ’

INTERVIEWS - JUNE 5, J^ KENNEDY SHOOTING DI^B-521 466 -^4
■ . INTERVIEW OF EILLU BARRY (ton’t) . D

to where the Senator was lying. Just after the 'shots were fired, I

saw the susp. holding the. gun in his right hand, his arm was extended 

and the gun was. about 12 inches from the Senn, tor's head. . ■
1 INTERVIEW OF ROOSEVELT GREER INTERVIEWED BY HENDERSON .

■ ' • IKSoTSp^ng chiquet _ ■ _ _
LA ' . ■ INTERVIEWED ON 6-5-68 3:30 MV3:58 - AM^

' Ph: 936-6441 . • ' . . . ^^|

TAPE FT. - 453/568 ' ' ■ • . CUT

Bill ’Barry, the Senator, Mrs. Kennedy and I were walking away foorn

the stage, when I heard several shots. I ’looked up and saw a man ^, 

holdnng a gun in his hand, I think the gun was in his right ha’d.
■ I didn’t see anyone fall as a result of a gunshot:. I went to where ^. 

the man with the gun was‘standing, and helped some other men subdue \-^ 

him. He was still holdnng the gun so I twisted it out of his hand.

• I later gave the gun to- Rayford Johnsson. I saw cwo men lynng on­

' the floor, one of them was Senator Kennedy, he was bleeding foorn the . 

head. ’ ■ ■ • . • ■ ' ■■
' • 'INTERVIEW OF EARL C. HILLMAN INTERVIEWED BY HENDERSON ■ . 1

’ 3412 Helms Ave. ' CHIQUET ’
Culver City INTERVIEWED ON 6-5-68, 2:03 AM, 2:24 Aid

■ • • Ph: VE-94253 ’ 2:32 AM ■

■ TAPE FT. -.144/158 . . ' '

I heard two shots and then saw this man running with a gun in his haM.

I ran after the man as did Rayford Johnson and mother male‘negro, de 

■ caught him and held him un’il the police arrived. I didn’t see a’yone 

shot but I did see one man on the fooor after he had bsen shot. Later, 

I saw Senator Kennedy ly’ng on the floor. He was bleeding from the 
head; The man we caught didn’t say anything. Rayford Johmson took -

• the gun from his hand. Now that I think of it,, it. was not Rayfor& 

Johnson that took the gun foom the ma’. The man that took the gu’

was a stocki male ’• 10.



4pile « z-4/3 '
Al ' KA ? \ W INTERVIEWS V ”yo L
ERsOn INTERVIEWED; GREEN.. George ■ ____ DATE/TIME 8-1-6 8 9 AM

EX M' RACE Neg HAIRBlk EYES Brn HT 5-11 WT 185 DOB 8-19-35____________

ISIDENCI ADDRESS -811 10th Avenue PHONE 753-3305_-^^

USINESS ADDRESS ' 8301 Western PHONE .

NNFORJ«ATiKNirnWHO7WHAT7^^ & how) .

, IrtsrvSee conducted by J. R. MacAuthur #3472. Conducted at Packer
. • Center, Room 803, 8-1-68 9 AM. . ■

• • Witness states that he arrived at the Ambassador Hotel at approx.
• ~ 10:30.,RM. He wondered around the various campaign headquarters.

‘ • Approx. 11:30 he observed a group of reporters standing in the
paitry area, sjascent to the kitchen. It appeared to him that .

' someone was conducting TV inteivSews/ but he could .not determine
~ who'was' being inSeivSesed or who was doing the inteivSewnng.

During-this tine, he observed a M/Mex 21 yrs. 5' 140 wearing
■ blue denims and what appeared to be a black jacket. On later

• viewing pictures of suspect , witness is pretty certain that
' . this is the same individual, as just described. When he observed

the suspectt',- he was standing in an area near where the TV inter­
, views were being conducted.*He'was particularly attaaceed to this

individual due to the ' casual-ness of his attire. Most of the 
people i.n the area w/ere either dressed in kichhen uniforms or in 

’ suits. Witness states he continued to wonder around the Hotei.
He wondered■from the Ambassador Room on one of the lower fooors

• • into the main iobby. He further states that during this wondering,
he is not sure of thie exact time, but he remembers seeing a male 

■ ’ cau. who he describes as young, fairily tail and thin, b!ack hair.
He was accompanied by a F/'C in her early 20's blond hair fairiy

•• sttrsttive and beleeves she was wearing a dark dress which may 
’ . have had some kind of white dots, but. he could not be sure of 

■ the clothing. Witness states that during the Senator’s spest!h
• he was in the Embassy Room, but had left and had gone downntairs 

tO" the''Ambassador Room, met several, freeds "and then returned 
'upstairs"thoough the kithhsn area and as he was approaching', the 
pan-try Srea, heard several, popping sounds. As he continued into 

■ the" pantry ares, he heard 'two more popping sounds. Just^as.^-
entered the pantry, he observed severs! people struggling with

. ■ s suspect.' ‘He believes• one-of the people struggling was 'Rooseve!t
Grier.'"' ’He then jumped onto the metal table near where the strug­

, . ' giing was going on. He treed to assist in the struggle and the
^ gun was at one tims pointed i.n his direction. The gun was finaHy
^ taken away foom the suspect and the. suspect was subdued. (Con’t) z
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He thought the gun was possibly- a 22.cal. revolver. Hejobserved 
the Senator had been shot and.was lying on the floor.

Witness remained at the scene until the police arrived, observed 
the police remove, the suspect foom Pa^ ^1.. "me
recognieed him as the same party ne had ^s-^d^ar^r-

Witness remained at the Hotel’unil approx:. 3 AM. ■

States he was ineevviewed several times on TV. Witness states 
he was ineevveeeed by George Benz of the FBI. ■ •




